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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#201-2009

05/12/2009

Moloney, Peter

Received $ 460.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 05/12/2009. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

RECEIPT OF MONEY RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 05/12/09 FOR: PB#07-23 ESCROW
TO BE CLOSED OUT

FROM: MOLONEY SUBDIVISION
4 SHO GEE COURT

ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575

CHECK NUMBER: 3494

AMOUNT: 2059.78

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

NAME DATE

PETER A. MOLONEY
IRENE MOLONEY
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

RECEIPT OF MONEY RECEIVED:

ATE RECEIVED: 05/12/09 FOR: PB#07-23/ RECREATION

MOLONEY SUBDIVISION
n (j\* 3o L-\>
4 SHO GEE COURT .
QeC &(9\
ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575

CHECK NUMBER: 3495

AMOUNT: 3000.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

. U
NAME ‘ DATE

p Q; 07% w'-,:;,gﬁfvi',::ﬁ@A—, ,,:: B T ST 2 if
PETER A. MOLONEY 7 20’3 34395 '
@: IRENE MOLONEY 23456059 i
! onre Y/ Ra/o9 1
H
!j R ’/g-n of M QJchor 1 $ 3 OO0 i‘
! 3%% %M“'LJ -~ i DOLLARS @ =2 ] 1

¥
: Sl
¥ JG

|3
§° cmeancNa e s \
Bo MEfROPOLITAN AvENUE i

| MI-MO ceR Tt e S 1 - 7 %?«___._ e
1.0¢ LDDDOBE" EBLSE.':I Sq"'




Appl No:

SEC-BLK-LOT

Project Name:

Location:

Owner's Name

Address:

Applicant's Name

Address:

Preparer's Name:
Address:

Proxy/Attny's Name:

 @PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553

7-23

:51-1-55-3

MOLONEY SUBDIVISION PA2006-1023
SHO GEE CT.

:MOLONEY, PETER/IRENE
4 SHO GEE CT - ROCK TAVERN, NY

:MOLONEY, PETER/IRENE
4 SHO GEE CT - ROCK TAVERN, NY

LANC & TULLY
P.0. BOX 687 - GOSHEN, NY

KEVIN BRENNAN

Address:CORNWALL NY
Notify:KEVIN BRENNAN FAX 534-4150
Size:

Acreage Zoned Prop-Class
3.109 R-1 0
Printed-on Schl-Dist Sewr-Dist

05/12/2009 WASH

Appl for:PROPOSED

2-LOT SUBDIVISION

Addl Municipal Services:
Streets:
Water:
Sewer:
Garbage:

File Date:09/05/2007

Type:1
Phone: (845) 497-1127
Phone: (845) 497-1127
Phone:
Phone:
Phone: (845) 534-7545
Stage

Fire-Dist Light-Dist



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

RECEIPT OF MONEY RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 05/12/09 FOR: PB#07-23 RECREATION
FEES
FROM: MOLONEY SUBDIVISION

4 SHO GEE COURT

ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575

CHECK NUMBER: 3495

AMOUNT: 3000.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO NICOLE FOR FILING

THANK YOU



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

RECEIPT OF MONEY RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 05/12/09 FOR: PB#07-23 ESCROW
TO BE CLOSED OUT

FROM: MOLONEY SUBDIVISION

4 SHO GEE COURT

ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575

CHECK NUMBER: 3494

AMOUNT: 2059.78

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO NICOLE FOR FILING

THANK YOU



®
Town of New \”indsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

07-23 MOLONEY SUBDIVISON

ATTN: PETER MOLONEY

SUBJECT: SHO GEE COURT (SUBDIVISION)

Dear MR. MOLONEY:

Please find attached printouts of fees due for subject project. There is a
balance remaining in the escrow account that will be returned to the applicant.

Please contact your client, the applicant, and ask that payment be submitted
in separate checks, payable to the Town of New Windsor, as follows:

Check #1 — Approval Fee......c.couviiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieeeeen, $ 460.00
Check #2 — ESCROW OVER DEPOSIT...cccviiiiiiiinrenenneens $ 2059.78
Check #3- Recreation FeeS. ..o ivuieiiieiiieeieeeneerenranenns $ 3000.00

Upon receipt of these checks and ten (10) sets of plans (maximum 12) with
mylar, I will have them stamped and signed approved. Please note that we will
be retaining 6 copies.

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact my office.

Very truly yours, ‘ /SO(\ \30)(
Nicole T. Julian, Secretary To The

(o4
< O\a\DO\
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD an‘V 6
N

NTJ “ c’}y
@"ﬂj{ 6\@\00‘




AS OF:

TYPE

A
A

05/07/2009

PROJECT NO: 07-23
PROJECT NAME: MOLONEY SUBDIVISION

OWNER NAME: MOLONEY,

--DATE--

08/01/07
08/01/07

PETER/IRENE

DESCRIPTION-===——===

SUB.
REC.

APPLICATION TOTAL:

mEEREEmE@EE

08/01/07
09/12/07
06/25/08
09/10/08
10/29/08
05/06/09
05/06/09
05/06/09

ESCROW TOTAL:

R

RECREATION TOTAL:

NN NN

05/07/09

05/07/09
05/07/09
05/07/09
05/07/09

APPROVAL TOTAL:

ooy Xo
T wwO

P.B

.
.

APPLIC FEE
CK. #1853

CK. #1854
MINUTES
MINUTES
MINUTES
MINUTES

ATTY. FEES
ENGINEER FEES
LEGAL NOTICE

RECREATION FEES

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FEE

FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE

GRAND TOTAL:

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLANNING BOARD FINANCIAL DETAIL REPORT

PA2006-1023

400.00

PAGE: 1

--AMT~CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

2059.78

6000.00

8519.78



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
MAJOR SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE .
755
APPLICATION FEE: )
ESCROW:
RESIDENTIAL: - 5o
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) s 4ob . %°v
LOTS @ $100.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS $
COMMERCIAL:
LOTS @ $500.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) $
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS $
TOTAL ESCROW DUE: $
APPROVAL FEES:
\00.°0
PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL S___niow
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL (200.00 OR 20.00/LOT) $_ 150 .00
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FEE ($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) $-110.00
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE $____100.00
TOTAL APPROVAL FEES: s_ H(,0.°°
RECREATION FEES:
- 3,600 o0
. j? LOTS @ $37860.00 / LOT $ QEOOG‘
o)
TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: ESCROW PosTED:s_ 100, v
P.B. ENGINEER FEE $_ 150576~
P.B. ATTY. FEE $_700.00 ~
MINUTES OF MEETING $_2286.°0 7

OTHER Jeaalnd $_135.0% 7
TOTAL DEDUCTION: $ 9454. 18
REFUND:

$
AMOUNT DUE: $2,059.7%

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT $

INSPECTION FEE:
2% PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS $
4% PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS $




Nicole Julian

From: Mark Edsall [mje@mhepc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 10:38 AM

To: Nicole Julian

Subject: FW: Moloney-New Windsor Project #07-23

Can you check on your end if you have this pending I will check status here as well

————— Original Message-—---

From: John Queenan [mailto:jg@lanctully.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 8:31 AM

To: Mark Edsall

Subject: RE: Moloney-New Windsor Project #07-23

Mark,
Just following up on this project with you for the chairman's signature.

Thanks,
John Queenan

————— Original Message-----

From: John Queenan [mailto:jg@lanctully.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 11:39 AM

To: Mark Edsall

Subject: Moloney-New Windsor Project #07-23

Mark,

I submitted plans for the Moloney 2 lot subdivision to Myra on Bpril 6. I know that
she has since retired (good for her) I was just checking up that you got the plans and
were conducting your final review. It is a two lot subdivision on Sho Gee Court that was
approved in October 2008. The approval expires on the 29th of this month. I am going on
vacation next week and if needed I would send a letter in for an extension if necessary.

Thanks,

John Queenan, CPESC

Project Manager .

Lanc & Tully Engineering and Surveying, P.C.
P.0O.Box 687

Goshen, NY 10924

(845)294-3700 * FAX (845)294-8609
www.lanctully.com
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PUBLIC HEARINGS:

MALONEY, PETER (07-23)

MR. ARGENIO: First on tonight's agenda is Maloney,
Peter, Sho Gee Court subdivision, it's a public
hearing. This application proposes the subdivision of
the 3.1 plus acre parcel into two single family
residential lots. The plan was previously reviewed at
the 12 September, 2007 and 25 June, 2008 planning board
meetings. This application is before the board tonight
for a public hearing. Is somebody here to represent
this? Sir, I don't know if you're familiar with the
way we do this but come on up, I'd like you to do is
address the board, first tell us the changes you've
made since last we've seen you, highlight them for us,
turn the easel as well and at that point in time we
will as a board we will ask whatever questions we see
fit then we'll open it up to the public and we'll
receive comment from the public. Can I have your name
and the firm you're with for the benefit of the
stenographer?

MR. QUEENAN: John Queenan from Lanc & Tully
Engineering.

MR. ARGENIO: Tell us where you've come from here.

MR. QUEENAN: We were before you in June. There were
very few engineering comments, I think they have all
been addressed. What had come up was a letter from
adjacent property owners regarding the buffer location
of the proposed dwelling as shown on the subdivision
map. At that meeting, the board obviously decided to
have a public hearing in order to hear those comments
and we're here tonight hopefully to hear them and
resolve whatever issues that they may have.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Sir, my suggestion was and I see you
moved the house.
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MR. QUEENAN: Yes, we, actually, this is the original
plan and I have a secondary plan that we did move the
house.

MR. ARGENIO: You did move the house?
MR. QUEENAN: Yes.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Sitting back there why don't you come
up and look at the maps?

MR. ARGENIO: Folks, just a second please.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'm sorry.

MR. ARGENIO: Do you guys have anything? This is
pretty simple, I'll refresh your memory. This whole
thing was there was a complaint on behalf of the
neighbor and we wanted to reserve that neighbor's right
to be heard here in this forum so that's pretty much
the reason why we had this meeting tonight.

MR. SCHLESINGER: This plan we have in front of us we
have accurate or has it changed?

MR. QUEENAN: No, I have not submitted new plans, this
is the original plan from June.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Without the house being moved?

MR. QUEENAN: Correct, we didn't change the plan
because we wanted to hear exactly what the concern was
and how we would work that out. We do have an
alternate plan here that hopefully addresses that.

MR. ARGENIO: Which is the new location of the house?

MR. QUEENAN: Right.
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MR. ARGENIO: Do you have a notice on this, Myra
please? On the 25th of August, Myra sent out 10
addressed envelopes containing a notice of public
hearing pertinent to this application. She got the
information from a list provided to her by the
assessor's office. At this point in time if there's
anybody in the audience that would like to speak for or
against or comment on the application please raise your
hand and be recognized. Sir, please come forward, give
Franny your name and your address and we certainly
would like to hear what you have to say tonight. This
meeting is for you, you know how they say this Bud's
for you? This meeting's for you.

MR. MOORE: 1I'm Brian Moore, 1797 Little Britain Road,
Rock Tavern, New York.

MR. ARGENIO: Tell us what your concerns are, sir, and
we can see if we can arrive at some middle ground here
that works for everybody.

MR. MOORE: Okay, the whole driveway on the contour
lines the property the landing pad for the house that's
proposed is about 10 feet above my house so every time
that these people when they build the house when they
drive into the yard I'm going to have lights beaming in
my bedroom windows, my dining room, living room and
kitchen windows, privacy issue here.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Show us where your house is.

MR. MOORE: My house is here but this is reflected as
it's the old school house on Little Britain Road that
was built in 1867.

MR. ARGENIO: Is that your home?

MR. MOORE: It is and I built an extension, if you just
give me one second I'll get the drawing.




September 10, 2008 6

MR. SCHLESINGER: Why don't we refer to the plan that
they're going to use, that may clear up the comments
being made now if you move the house and if he's not
going to have a problem then let's hit the nail on the
head.

MR. BROWN: Right.

MR. QUEENAN: That's what I wasn't sure exactly what
his concern was, is it elevation, is it proximity?

MR. SCHLESINGER: Well, what are we talking about,
which house?

MR. ARGENIO: I'm going to save a lot of work for
everybody, sir, follow me for a second please. The
last time this gentleman was here for this application
Mr. Van Leeuwen recommended that they consider
relocating the house on the lot at a different
location, hopefully, that will allay the problems that
you may have with the house as it was. They tell us
they did that, this is not that plan, Neil, you're
correct, sir, let's go tc the videotape as they say.

MR. QUEENAN: This is what we came up with.

MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Moore, is that more to your liking?
It doesn't look like the headlights are going to shine
into your house now.

MR. MOORE: But when they drive in this way here.

MR. ARGENIO: This distance from here to your home is
probably 300 feet through woods it looks like.

MR. QUEENAN: Just going to say that this vegetation
here will be retained.

MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Moore, let me share this thought with
you, we as a planning board, understand this, we do not
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have the right to tell the applicant they cannot build
on their lot, we can't do that. But if they do it in
accordance with the law, we can make suggestions to try
to make sure that the development that he's proposing
is as user friendly for the neighbors around them as
possible. That's our goal, Mr. Moore, tonight.

MR. MOORE: Absolutely but then if he was to bring the
driveway and come in here to this side and take the
proposed four bedroom dwelling and spin it this way so
that, flip it so that the gable end of his house would
face the gable end of mine and then back off and run
off this way there would be more of a buffer zone.

MR. QUEENAN: That's where our septic field is and
that's--

MR. MOORE: But the septic that's on the house that's
here is 200 feet from the septic system so you could
put the septic system here.

MR. QUEENAN: This was the only, we checked the lots,
that's the only location we got acceptable location
for.

MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Moore--

MR. MOORE: I think that you could move, I spoke to an
engineer architect and he said you could move the
septic system over here and the well gets moved back
over here.

MR. QUEENAN: We could do that but we didn't have any
acceptable results on the rest of the lot.

MR. ARGENIO: Doesn't have a good perc, typically in
this end of the town we have a problem.

MR. QUEENAN: That's why we kept the septic on the
highest portion of the lot which is right here.
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MR. ARGENIO: Let me point this out to you as well that
septic being at the highest point of the lot far away
from you is good for you, make no mistake about that.

MR. MOORE: I understand. I also understand the
location of the well here and well here but the problem
again is when you have a nighttime, when you have cars
coming and there's no buffer, in the wintertime there
will be no, I can see Mr. Maloney's house from here in
the wintertime, I can see all the way back to Mr.
Maloney's house.

MR. QUEENAN: It's 250 feet.

MR. ARGENIO: 1It's 250 feet. What's the, Dominic or
Erik, and I know Erik you don't do these meetings every
week, but can one of you guys spit out for me about
what, Mr. Moore, this is important, what's the setback
requirements, the building line setback requirement, 50
feet?

MR. DENEGA: Forty yard setback.
MR. ARGENIO: Forty feet.
MR. DENEGA: Forty feet side yard setback.

MR. ARGENIO: By rights, he can place the house within
40 feet of that property line and this is still a
lawful subdivision and development of this piece of
property. He has the right to do that.

MR. MOORE: What I'm saying is it won't affect the
location of the septic if he takes the house that's now
going to be in this location and flip it this way.

MR. QUEENAN: I have to be 20 feet from this. If I
rotate the house I'm hitting the setback line here and
hitting the setback line here.
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MR. ARGENIO: I don't want to reduce this to--

MR. MOORE: It's Mr. Maloney's property that he's
selling here so Mr. Maloney's--

MRS. MOORE: The cousin on the other side wants
privacy.

MR. MOORE: My point is that if he wants to get a
variance from himself I'm sure he could grant himself a
variance to be within 20 to flip the house.

MR. ARGENIO: He can't grant himself a variance, no, he
cannot do that.

MR. MOORE: But the 40 feet that's here and 40 feet
that's here if the house was flipped over here he's
still within the 40 feet.

MR. QUEENAN: Sir, I have to be 20 feet from the, so
that pushes me 20 feet farther down.

MR. MOORE: But why can't this be moved 20 feet
forward?

MR. QUEENAN: Because this is the location that we had
the soil tests.

MR. MOORE: Can you go back and do a soil test to see
if 20 feet forward will work?

MR. QUEENAN: You want our application to go back and
do more soil testing?

MR. ARGENIO: Stop. Ma'am, you were going to make a
point?

MRS. MOORE: No, I wasn't, he's doing fine.
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MR. ARGENIO: I think everybody is getting the gist of
where we are here. I'm not going to throw my 2 cents
in, I have a very definite opinion of this thing.
Neil, you have any thoughts?

MR. SCHLESINGER: No, I think we'll save it for the
right time.

MR. ARGENIO: That's a good thought. Danny, anything
further?

MR. GALLAGHER: Not at this time.

MR. ARGENIO: Do you want to hold it until we close the
public hearing?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We can hold it until we close.

MRS. MOORE: Can I say something? We were not here the
day that he applied for the variance, I just want to
show you some pictures, he said that it was a dumping
ground, by no means is it a dumping ground. His kids
play paint ball, this is what they do.

MR. ARGENIO: We have no issue with your property.

MRS. MOORE: It's not mine, it's his.

MR. ARGENIO: Nobody here things it's a dumping ground.
MRS. MOORE: No, he said he wanted to build because
people were coming up and dumping on his property but
that's not the case.

MR. ARGENIO: That has happened on different lots
around town, it has or hasn't happened here, but it's

got to go.

MRS. MOORE: I feel if I was there I could have said
excuse me, I don't believe that's the issue.
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MR. ARGENIO: That dumping that has no bearing on what
we're deciding here tonight.

MRS. MOORE: Because it was in the minutes of the
meeting.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I've been to the site, I've looked at
the site, he's doing a lot of remodeling there, he's
doing a lot of work there, okay, and it's not a dumping
ground by any means.

MRS. MOORE: Really the quality of our life is going to
change with that.

MR. MOORE: We preserved the 1867 school house.
MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Moore, I think it's fantastic.

MR. MOORE: It's just that when we were building the
house we specifically dealt with the area and angling
the house and now just not to belabor the point but
that was to preserve the privacy for the other person
in this subdivision, we're not part of the subdivision,
but the other person that was in the subdivision and
also the people that are over here so that everybody
would have some sort of privacy. Now when I look, come
out of my deck at the back of my house I want to be
looking at something that because of the elevation that
he's got 10 feet, he's entitled to build a two story,
it can be up to 35 feet, I'm going to be looking at
something that's 45 feet high.

MR. ARGENIO: Sir, what's the ground elevation
approximately from Mr. Maloney's house to your house
approximately without having to get into a lot of
looking at contours? Erik, do you have plans over
there?

MR. MOORE: It's 546 to 558.
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MR. QUEENAN: We have our garage at 553 and looks like
Mr. Moore's house will be about 543.

MR. ARGENIO: About 10 feet, could be a little more.

MR. MOORE: If he moves the house back then the lines
will go up.

MR. ARGENIO: Right, point well made. OCkay, do you,
Mr. Moore, do you have any anything else you'd like to
talk to us about this?

MR. MOORE: No.

MR. ARGENIO: I don't want to see that, sir, I don't
want to see that. This is the second one? I'm sorry,
I got confused, I'm sorry.

MR. QUEENAN: This is the new one.

MR. ARGENIO: You're going to have to submit plans and
such, we're reviewing this location. Mr. Moore, do you
have anything else to offer us?

MR. MOORE: 1Is there any way I can get a copy of this

and go back and see if it is in fact feasible to move?
I understand that you have done your tests here but is
it feasible to move the house over to here?

MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Moore, that's the third time you said
it, it's the third time you said that. This board will
discuss that possibility when we're done with the
public hearing. We certainly got your message to move,
turn the house and move it. Do you have anything else
you'd like to offer additionally?

MR. MOORE: ©Not at this time.

MR. ARGENIO: Are you sure?
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MR. MOORE: Thank you very much.

MR. ARGENIO: You're very polite and your points that
you brought up are very good points and they are very
well presented, quite frankly, as well, ma'am, I'm not,
I don't want to seem patronizing but I certainly do
mean it. Mr. Moore, as far as and again once we close
the public hearing it's closed, we're not going to talk
about this anymore. Do you have any thoughts? We see
the problem is the driveway here. The question I was
going to ask is if we were to require the applicant to
do some type of screening of some sort is there
something possibly a fence or some bushes or something
that would work for you? But I'm trying to answer my
own question in that the screening is irrelevant
because he's 13 foot higher than you so you don't need
that screening, I'm answering my own guestion.

MR. MOORE: Even if you get the--

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Twenty years before it gets there.
MR. ARGENIO: Do you have anything else?

MR. MOORE: I mean--

MR. ARGENIO: You have been very concise.

MR. MOORE: If I was given the option on hindsight
being 20/20 I would seriously consider purchasing the
site to build the house because I did work with the
architects and we built our dream home that's ours,
it's a very unique house.

MR. ARGENIO: You can still purchase it probably.
MR. MOORE: 1If it's agreed tonight that that's the

location and I'm stuck, if we can actually figure it
out as the process moves along and I can do something
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like that then I could work, that's what I'm trying to
get to if you could.

MR. ARGENIO: Ma'am, do you have anything else?

MRS. MOORE: No. Thank ycu very much for hearing us,
we really appreciate it. Thank you so much.

MR. ARGENIO: Anybody else have a commentary on this?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Make a motion to close the public
hearing.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. ARGENIC: Motion has been made and seconded that
the Town of New Windsor Planning Board close the public
hearing on the Maloney Sho Gee Court 2 lot subdivision.
Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE

MR. BROWN AYE
MR. GALLAGHER AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE

MR. ARGENIO: You folks can sit down. Thank you very
much. Public hearing is closed. Okay, I want to throw
a couple thoughts, I certainly want to hear from
everybody on this. Certainly we cannot have a neighbor
dictate what another neighbor does, to some extent they
can but there's a subjective line there that this board
has to draw. I didn't know, Mr. Maloney till tonight,
I don't know the applicant either but Mr. Van Leeuwen
wisely had insight that there was an issue with the
house being so close to Mr. Malconey, Mr. Moore's
property, and the Maloney folks, the Maloney
application, architects and engineers they moved the
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house so I'm going to go around, I'll start with this
side of the room to my right. WNeil and Howard, what
are your thoughts?

MR. SCHLESINGER: Well, to Mr. and Mrs. Moore I could
relate to your thoughts very, very well. My house is
150 years old and when I moved up here 25 years ago
maybe there was 10 houses on my block, now there's
probably 40 or 50.

MR. ARGENIO: And I went and moved in.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Yeah, killed the neighborhood. I
used to sit on my front porch and look at the
mountains. I sit on the front porch now and I look at
another house and unfortunately that's the nature of
the animal. As far as the board's concerned, there's
certain things that we can help you with and there's
certain things that we can't. And I think that the
applicant made somewhat of a concerted effort after our
previous meeting to move the house. Hopefully, that
has cured some of your discontents or whatever it may
be and I'm sure by or hopefully maybe by the end of the
meeting if there's something else we can come up with
we're going to try to do as best as we can but we can't
do the impossible, we can't change growth.

MR. ARGENIO: Howard?
MR. BROWN: I agree with what Neil just said.
MR. ARGENIO: He's very eloquent tonight, is he not?

MR. BROWN: There was some compromise on the builder's
part.

MR. ARGENIO: Danny?

MR. GALLAGHER: Well spoken, Neil.
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MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Van Leeuwen, do you have any
thoughts?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: You all know my feelings before, I
said it before, I'll say it again. 1I'd like to see the
house twisted a little bit.

MR. ARGENIO: Here's my final note on this issue for
the benefit of the members insomuch as we do not have a
final plan that we can approve seems to me this
applicant is ready to go over the wire but we don't
have a plan to approve because they don't have a final
plan. Here's what I'm going to suggest to you. And
it's a suggestion. I'm going to suggest that you do
compose that final plan and you have a flavor of the
board now, I hope you do, and what I think you should
try to do in composing that final plan in the interest
of trying to do what's right here for all parties
involved is if you can move that house a little bit
more without re-engineering the entire lot because
that's unfair for us to compel you to do that in my
opinion. Now I'm one guy, you guys agree with that for
the most part? We're not asking you to re-engineer the
entire lot. If you can slip the house a little bit
further towards Beattie Lane, Butler Lane and towards
the other lot sliding down the page if you can do that
that would certainly be good and that's your direction.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Look where the septic system is, it's
here.

MR. ARGENIO: Remember, Henry, that house is not here,
that house is now up here, okay, so what I'm asking him
to do is to take a look if he can move it a little bit
more that would be great. If he can't, well, it is
what it is. I don't think it's fair for us to force
him to re-engineer the entire lot, that's my thoughts.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Well, Mr. Moore didn't suggest that
either, he suggested it this way, that's all.
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MR. QUEENAN: That's the one with the septic.
MR. ARGENIO: What's this line here?
MR. QUEENAN: Those are the wells, separation wells.

MR. ARGENIO: So he is dancing there, Henry. See what
you can do. You have your direction, okay, get your
stuff together, it would be great if everybody got
along. We'll get you on the next agenda if you can get
your act together, get into the workshop. Did I miss
anything?

MR. DENEGA: No, just three minor items that Mark
mentioned, he can take a copy.

MR. CORDISCO: I would just add because you've closed
the public hearing, we would ask the applicant to waive
the 62 day default approval because they're going to be
supplying a new set of plans.

MR. ARGENIO: Do you agree to that?
MR. QUEENAN: Yes.
MR. ARGENIO: All right, any other clean-up issues?

We'll let them roll until next time. Mr. Moore, madam,
thank you very much.
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07-23
Sep 12/2007 Lawyer: DRC 0.30 Hrs X 175.00 §2.50 5007
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Sep 12/2007 Lawyer: DRC 0.20 Hrs X 175.00 35,00 5007
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PB# 07~23
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Oct 26/2007 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 011734 122.50
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146593 REVIEW LETTER FROM D BRODSKY
PB# 07-23
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146594 RESEARCH PUBLIC HEARING
REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
SUBDIVISIONS PB# 07-23
Jun 9/2008 Billing on Invoice 7844 0.00 7844
151574 FEES 70.00
Jun 20/2008 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 013801 70,00
154953 PMT - PAYMENT ON ACCOUNT
Jun 23/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.20 Hrs X 175.00 35.00 8292
157387 REVIEW REVISED PLANS PB# 07-23
Jun 23/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.10 Hrs X 175.00 17.50 8292
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07-23
Jun 25/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.30 Hrs X 175.00 52.50 8292
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Jun 26/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.10 Hrs X 175.00 17.50 8292
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07-23
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PB # 07-23
Oct 15/2008 Billing on Invoice 9429 0.00 9429
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Oct 22/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.10 Hrs X 175.00 17.50 9730
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07-23
Oct 28/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.20 Hrs X 175.00 35.00 9730
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Oct 29/2008 Lawyer: ALR 0.30 Hrs X 175.00 52.50 9730
188387 ATTEND AT TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD FOR APPEARARNCE
ON MALONEY SUBDIVISION
Oct 29/2008 Lawyer: ALR 0.10 Hrs X 175.00 17.50 9730
188388 PREPARE MEMO SUMMARIZING
PLANNING BOARD APPEARANCE ON
MALONEY SUBDIVISION
Oct 29/2008 Lawyer: DRC 0.40 Hrs X 175.00 70.00 9730
188572 AGGREGATE TIME SPENT TO REVIEW
AND REVISE DRAFT RESOLUTIONS
ADOPTING THE NEG DEC AND
GRANTING APPROVAL
Oct 31/2008 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 015064 157.50
188443 PMT - PAYMENT ON ACCOUNT
Nov 11/2008 Billing on Invoice 8730 0.00 9730
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CHRONOLOGICAL JOB STATUS REPORT -

AS OF: 01/15/2008 PAGE: 1
JOB: 87-56

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD (Chargeable to Applicant) CLIENT: NEWWIN
TASK: 7- 23
FOR ALL WORK ON FILE:

- TOWN OF NEW WINDSO

------------------- DOLLARS - =~~~ ===
TASK-NO REC  --DATE-- TRAN EMPL ACT DESCRIPTION---=--=-= RATE  HRS. TIME" EXP. BILLED  BALANCE
7-23 318129 05/07/07 TIME MJE MC QUEENAN L&T:MALONEY 119.00 0.30 35.70
7-23 329497 08/06/07 TIME MJE MC MALONEY SUB EMC NWBI 119.00 0,30 35.70
7-23 333130 09/10/07 TIME MJE MR MALONEY 119.00 0.60 71.40
7-23 333135 09/11/07 TIME MJE MR MALONEY 119.00 0.10 11.90
7-23 333139 09/11/07 TIME MJE PM MALONEY W/GA 119.00 0.20 23.80
7-23 2332846 09/12/07 TIME MJE MM Maloney >> ZBA 119.00 0.10 11.90
7-23 333122 09/12/07 TIME MJE MM MALONEY 119,00 0,30 35.70
226.10
7-23 334431 09/27/07 BILL  07-2516 -154.70
: -154.70
7-23 420337 PD/CR 07-2516 PD 10/11/07 154.70
7-23 335651 10/03/07 TIME MJE MC MOLONEY ZBA REFERRAL 119.00 0.50 59.50
7-23 340341 11/06/07 TIME MJE MC QUEENAN:PERC SCHED 119.00 0.30 35.70
7-23 340856 11/14/07 TIME MJE MC COORD MOLONEY PERC 119.00 0.20 23.80
7-23 340870 11/15/07 TIME MJE MC QUEENAN:MOLONEY PERC 119.00 0.20 23.80
7-23 340871 11/16/07 TIME MJE MC COORD MOLONEY PERC 119.00 0.20 23.80
7-23 341661 11/20/07 TIME MJK FI MALONEY SUB-PERCS 62,00 2.00 124.00
290.60
7-23 340926 11/19/07 BILL 07-3081 -166.60
-166.60
7-23 420951 PD/CR 07-3081 PD 12/05/07 . 166.60
7-23 344530 12/18/07 BILL 07-3386 ~195.40
-195.40
7-23 421136 PD/CR 07-3386 PD 01/03/08 195.40
7-23 367071 05/21/08 TIME MJE WS MOLONEY SUB 124.00 0.40 49.60
7-23 367033 05/22/08 TIME MJE MC GA:MOLONEY 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 367037 05/22/08 TIME MJE MC GA COPY MOLONEY LTR  124.00 0.30 37.20
7-23 372340 06/22/08 TIME MJE MR MOLONEY SUB FILE RVW 124.00 0,30 37.20
7-23 372343 06/22/08 TIME MJE MC MM:MOLONEY 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 374451 06/23/08 TIME  MJE MC EMC MM:ISSUES 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 374459 06/23/08 TIME MJE MR MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.40 49.60
7-23 374441 06/24/08 TIME MJE MC RVW APP/COMM W/PB CH 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 374464 06/24/08 TIME MJE MR MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.40 49.60
7-23 374467 06/24/08 TIME MJE MC DC:MOLONEY APP 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 374446 06/25/08 TIME MJE MM MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.30 37.20
384.40
7-23 373169 06/25/08 BILL 08-1702 -173.60
-173.60
7-23 423439 PD/CR 08-1702 PD 07/11/08 173.60
7-23 375220 07/02/08 TIME MJE WS MOLONEY 124.00 0.490 49.60
49.60
7-23 377908 07/23/08 BILL 08-1971 -260.40
-260.40

7-23 423809 PD/CR 08-1971 PD 08/07/08 260.40




CHRONOLOGICAL JOB STATUS REPORT

AS OF: 01/15/09 PAGE: 2
JoB: B7-56

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD (Chargeable to Applicant) CLIENT: NEWWIN
TASK: 7~ 23
FOR ALL WORK ON FILE:

~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSO

——————————————————— DOLLARS=~======~
TASK~-NO REC ~-DATE-~ TRAN EMPL ACT DESCRIPTION---=----~ RATE HRS. TIME EXP. BILLED BALANCE
7-23 385547 09/02/08 TIME MJE MR MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.60 74.40
7-23 385551 09/02/08 TIME MJUE MC MM:MALONEY ISSUES 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 385558 09/03/08 TIME MJE MC RVW MALONEY W/HWY SU 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 385544 (09/04/08 TIME MJE PM MTG GA RVW MALONEY 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 385570 09/04/08 TIME MJE MR MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 387780 09/10/08 TIME EAD MM MALONEY 8/D 124.00 0.50 62.00
7-23 388658 09/17/08 TIME MJE WS MOLONEYS S8/D 124.00 0.40 49.60
. 285.20
7-23 389890 08/30/08 BILL 08-2567 -285.20
-285.20
7-23 424467 PD/CR 08-2567 PD 10/16/08 285.20
7-23 394945 10/22/08 TIME MJE MR MOLONEY SUB 124.00 0.50 62.00
7-23 394950 10/22/08 TIME MJE MC MM:MOLONEY 124.00 0.20 24,80
7-23 394956 10/23/08 TIME MJOE MC MM:MOLONEY 124.00 0.20 24.80
7-23 395909 10/27/08 TIME MJE MR MALONEY SUB 124.00 0.40 49.60
7-23 395916 10/28/08 TIME MJE MC GA RVW MOLONEY ISSUE 124.00 0.30 37.20
7-23 395504 10/29/08 TIME MJE MM Maloney Cond SUB APP 124.00 0.10 12.40
7-23 395921 10/29/08 TIME MJE MM REG MTG-MOLONEY SUB 124.00 0.50 62.00
272.80
7-23 399567 11/21/08 BILL 08-3058 ~-272.80
. -272.80
7-23 425419 PD/CR 08-3058 PD 12/04/08 272.80
EpmESTTER BENERITEINR
mEmmmIER TR EE R 3 m I M
TASK TOTAL 1508.70 ~1508.70
0.00 0.00
RoREEmIgm= Lt it i 33 3 33
canmzmmans ez==zzzsan
GRAND TOTAL 1508.70 -1508.70
0.00 0.00




' PLANNING BOARD ‘

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 05/05/2009 PAGE: 1
PLANNING BOARD FINANCIAL DETAIL REPORT

PROJECT NO: 07-23
PROJECT NAME: MOLONEY SUBDIVISION PA2006-1023
OWNER NAME: MOLONEY, PETER/IRENE

TYPE --DATE-- DESCRIPTION-=======- -=-AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
A 08/01/07 SUB. APPLIC FEE 75.00

A 08/01/07 REC. CK. #1853 75.00
APPLICATION TOTAL: 0.00
E 08/01/07 REC. CK. #1854 400.00

E 09/12/07 P.B. MINUTES 0.00

E 06/25/08 P.B. MINUTES 0.00

ESCROW TOTAL: -400.00

GRAND TOTAL: -400.00
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REGULAR_ITEMS:

MALONEY, PETER_(07-23)

MR. ARGENIO: Peter Maloney, minor subdivision on Sho
Gee Court. This application proposes subdivision of
3.1 acre parcel into two single family residential
lots. The plan was previously reviewed at the 12
September, 2007, 25 June, 2008 and 10 September, 2008
planning board meetings. For the benefit of the
members, this is the one where there was a view issue
with the neighbors and we asked them to reconfigure the
home, et cetera. While you guys take a moment to
review Mark's comments, I see the engineer here and
looks like the attorney.

MR. BRENNAN: Yes.

MR. ARGENIO: Can you tell us probably the engineer
what improvements you've made on this subdivision per
our recommendation since our last meeting, update the
drawings for us verbally?

MR. QUEENAN: John Queenan from Lanc & Tully
Engineering representing the applicant. Since our last
meeting, what we have done is the lot was originally
designed to have a driveway come along here into a
house that was situated this way. What we have done
based on the comments at the public hearing and the
recommendations of the board was to completely rotate
the house so that it's parallel to Butler Lane so the
rear yard faces the back and not into the neighbor's
house which is approximately right here and shift the
driveway and turn it so that the headlights would miss
the dwelling as well as maintaining the vegetation for
about 20 feet at its minimum point along the property
lines so that will break up the headlights which I
think was the neighbor's main concern. The other item
that we added to the plan was a foundation box so that
limited where the house can be placed on the lot so
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that if somebody applies for a building permit they
could move the house back to where we wanted the house
to be in the first place so the house would have to
stay within that foundation box, anything outside of
that would have to come back to this board for
additional review and approval. That foundation box
will accommodate a house about 6,000 square feet
footprint. Those were basically the majority of the
changes made since then.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Plans we're looking at don't show
that change.

MR. QUEENAN: They should.
MR. EDSALL: September 18 revision on the plans.
MR. QUEENAN: We had submitted those.

MR. ARGENIO: We reviewed this quite of few times. I
want to read some of Mark's comments. Comment number 2
based upon review of the plan it would appear that all
issues have been addressed. The applicant has made
good faith effort to address the concerns of the
neighbor as requested by the planning board,
notwithstanding the fact that the adjustments are
voluntary and would exceed the requirements of the
zoning code. So they certainly have gone way out of
their way to accommodate the neighbor.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: They did a nice job.

MR. ARGENIO: I would like to note a couple of
procedural things while you folks continue to look at
the plan. Mark, what about SEQRA, we have not done
SEQRA.

MR. EDSALL: My record wasn't clear and I just wanted
to have Myra doublecheck her notes to see if we're, if
at this point we have pending a negative dec. I'm not
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sure if it was.
MR. ARGENIO: Disapproved by fire, approved by highway.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a notion that we approve
negative dec.

MR. EDSALL: Well, as Mr. Loeb had told me years ago,
it's like chicken soup, a little extra wouldn't hurt.
I suggest you go through the lead agency negative dec

just so the record is clear.

MR. ARGENIO: I will accept a motion that the Town of
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: So moved.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. ARGENIO: Motion has been made and seconded that
the Town of New Windsor Planning Board declare itself
lead agency on the Maloney subdivision.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE
MR. GALLAGHER AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE

MR. ARGENIO: If somebody sees fit, I will accept a
motion that we declare a negative dec under the SEQRA
process.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: So moved.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. ARGENIO: Motion's been made and seconded that the
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Town of New Windsor Planning Board declare a negative
dec under the SEQRA process for the Maloney minor
subdivision. Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE
MR. GALLAGHER AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE

MR. ARGENIO: Henry, Danny or Neil, you guys see
anything else here? They've gone way out of their way
with this and as you recall, we had quite a lengthy
discussion that evening.

MR. SCHEIBLE: Just out of curiosity.

MR. ARGENIO: They've gone quite a ways to try and
accommodate the neighbor and the neighbor was pretty
boisterous and specific about what he was looking for.
Mark, you had something?

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, I just want the record to be clear
that the applicant in an effort of memorializing their
offer to locate the house in a particular way has added
note 10 to the general notes which obligates the
positioning of the house and I've had Mike Babcock
review the note to see if it appears acceptable to him
and he's indicated it's fine.

MR. ARGENIO: That positioning is within the envelope?
MR. EDSALL: They have added it on a map not exactly
what he expressed so it gives Mike some authority when

there might be a new owner to enforce it.

MR. ARGENIO: What did you have there?
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MR. SCHEIBLE: On the, where it says Rozinski is the
owner of the one parcel to the side here you've got
like a cul-de-sac so is there a maintenance agreement
on this section of the road there?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Should be because it's been there.

MR. QUEENAN: I will defer to the project's attorney,
Mr. Kevin Brennan.

MR. ARGENIO: Counselor?

MR. BRENNAN: I have letters from the other homeowners
including the Rozinskis consenting to the use of Sho
Gee Court including an additional lot access, this is a
letter from Mrs. and Mrs. Rozinski and Mr. and Mrs.
Malanan (phonetic) and of course my clients have
consented and I will be glad to submit copies to
members of the board.

MR. ARGENIO: I don't think we need to see them but
they should be part of the file I would imagine, submit
them to Myra.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Should be checked out.

MR. ARGENIO: Okay.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I have no reason to doubt, don't get
me wrong, but I think it's something that should be
checked out.

MR. ARGENIO: An attorney standing in front of us
assuring us that that's the case for the record on the

record but we certainly will check it. You'll get
those to Myra-?

MR. BRENNAN: Yes, sir.

MR. ARGENIO: Great.
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MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, there will be a new
maintenance agreement that will include the new lot.

MR. ARGENIO: Correct.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Got to be.

MR. BRENNAN: That's in preparation and I will
certainly be glad to submit that.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: If you say that that's good enough
for me.

MR. ARGENIO: Danny or Henry, do you have anything
else?

MR. GALLAGHER: No, they listened to the applicant,
they did everything that we asked themn.

MR. ARGENIO: Great job. Somebody want to--have I
covered everything?

MR. EDSALL: I would just add my items under number 4
as conditions of approval.

MR. ARGENIO: Understood. Anybody want to take this
over the top?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Conditional final approval.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Second it.

MR. ARGENIO: Motion has been made and seconded we
offer conditional final approval to the Maloney minor
subdivision on Sho Gee Court subject to the update of

that road maintenance agreement and the attorney
supplying Myra with the documents indicating the




October 29, 2008 12

consent of the owners there. The final plan including
911 address numbering and payment of the appropriate
fees I'll have a roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE

MR. SCHEIBLE AYE
MR. GALLAGHER AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE

MR. ARGENIO: You guys have been very accommodating, we
certainly appreciate that and that's what we strive for
because we don't want any neighbors stepping on another
neighbor, it's not right and it's not necessary so
thank you for your accommodations.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We want everybody happy.

MR. BRENNAN: Thank you.
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ZBA REFERRAL:

MALONEY, PETER (07-23)

MR. ARGENIO: ZBA referrals we have three of them this
evening. First one is Maloney minor subdivision. 1Is
anyone here to represent this? Please come up, tell us
what you'd like to do here.

MR. BRENNAN: Ladies and gentlemen, my name is Kevin
Brennan, the attorney for Mr. Maloney. They are
seeking to create a 2 lot subdivision on a single, from
a single lot and we have met some months passed with
Mr. Edsall and he has delivered to me this evening a
statement of his review comments and has raised some
issues that need to be addressed by the applicant
before we return to this board.

MR. ARGENIO: I don't see any heavy lifting on this
application. Are both lots conforming after the
subdivision, Mark?

MR. EDSALL: Well, it's the lot area that needs some
relief, they do need to go to the ZBA.

MR. ARGENIO: Mark has a note here the applicant should
verify compliance of street frontage values for each
proposed lot. Do you have that comment?

MR. BRENNAN: I do.

MR. EDSALL: We'll want to make sure if they need a
variance for that as well that we include that in the
referral so we'll wait to hear back from the surveyor.

MR. BRENNAN: Thank you, yes.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: In other words, you need a referral
to the ZBA?
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MR. BRENNAN: Yes.

MR. ARGENIO: